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From: 	 H <hrod17@clintonemail.com > 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, March 6, 2012 1:31 PM 

To: 	 'Russorv@state.gov' 

Subject: 	 Re: Mini for Today - Tuesday, March 6, 2012 - REVISED 

When am I doing scheduling w Lona and Huma? 

From: Russo, Robert V [mailto:RussoRV@state.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2012 07:54 AM 
To: H 

Cc: Huma Abedin; Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>; Hanley, Monica R <HanleyMR@state.gov>; Coleman, Claire L 
<ColemanCL@state.gov> 
Subject: RE: Mini for Today - Tuesday, March 6, 2012 - REVISED 

Below is a revised mini to reflect confirmation of the call with FM Lavrov, now set for 10:30am. Everything else remains 

the same. 

REVISED 

8:40 am DEPART Private Residence *En route Blair House 
8:55 am ARRIVE Blair House 

9:00 am BILATERAL w/ISRAELI PM BENJAMIN NETANYAHU 
9:50 am Lee Drawing Room, Blair House 

One on one at the top followed by an expanded meeting. Pool Spray at the top (1) 

9:50 am DEPART Blair House *En route State Department 
10:00 am ARRIVE State Department 

10:30 am PHONE CALL w/FOREIGN MINISTER LAVROV 
Secretary's Office 

10:45 am CLASSIFIED BRIEFING w/STAFF RE: LORDS RESISTANCE ARMY 
11:30 am IN UGANDA 

Secretary's Conference Room, Closed Press 

11:50 am DEPART State Department *En route White House 
11:55 am ARRIVE White House 

12:00 pm WEEKLY LUNCH w/DEFENSE SECRETARY LEON PANETTA 
1:30 pm AND NSA TOM DONILON 

Office of the National Security Advisor, White House West Wing, Closed Press 

1:35 pm DEPART White House *En route State Department 
1:40 pm ARRIVE State Department 

1:45 pm OFFICE TIME 
2:30 pm Secretary's Office 

2:30 pm MEETING w/MELANNE VERVEER, CHERYL MILLS & JEN KLEIN 
3:00 pm Secretary's Outer Office 

3:30 pm MEETING w/FORMER SOUTH AFRICAN PRESIDENT F.W. de KLERK 
3:45 pm Secretary's Outer Office, Closed Press (official photographer only) 

3:45 pm OFFICE TIME 
4:30 pm Secretary's Office 

4:30 pm 
5:00 pm Secretary's Office 

5:10 pm DEPART State Department *En route White House 
5:15 pm ARRIVE White House 
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5:15 pm 
6:45 pm 

6:50 pm DEPART White House *En route Private Residence 
7:05 pm ARRIVE Private Residence 
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